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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

From:

Wednesday, 21 July 2021 9:23 am 

FW: Development of NZ Rugby and Sport Sector Principles. Draft Evidence Review 
Allen+Clarke. Development of NZ Rugby and Sport Sector Principles.Draft Evidence 
Review. 18Nov20.pdf 

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 9:33 am 
To: @sportnz.org.nz> 
Subject: Development of NZ Rugby and Sport Sector Principles. Draft Evidence Review 

Hi  

We have received the attached draft evidence review for the Transgender inclusion work. Let me know if you have 
any comments. 

Thanks 

From: @allenandclarke.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 6:53 pm 
To: @sportnz.org.nz>; @nzrugby.co.nz> 
Cc: Paul Houliston @allenandclarke.com.au>; @allenandclarke.co.nz> 
Subject: Development of NZ Rugby and Sport Sector Principles. Draft Evidence Review 

Dear

Please find attached the draft evidence review for the development of NZ Rugby and Sport Sector Principles project. 
We look forward to hearing your feedback on this working draft. 

We have commenced consultation and met with a number of sporting groups earlier this week and with Save 
Women's Sport earlier today. We have tentatively scheduled 18 interviews in total. 

Kind regards, 

ALLEN : CLARKE 
CONSULTING 

@allenandclarke.com.au 
Suite 203, 546 Collins St, Melbourne VIC 3000 
www.allenandclarke.com.au 

Allen + Clarke acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land we work on and the 

communities that we work with. We acknowledge their history, culture and Elders past, present 

and emerging. 

At A+C we work flexibly. While it suits me to email now, I don't anticipate a response outside of 

your normal working hours. 
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Thanks, 

ALLEN: CLARKE 
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

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email message and any attachment are intended only for the addressee. The contents of the 

email may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and 

delete the email and any attachments. 
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